

May 13, 2015

Jeff Jiang, P.E.
CITY OF HOLLYWOOD
Hollywood Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant
Engineering and Construction Services Division
Post Office Box 229045
Hollywood, Florida 33022

City of Hollywood
RAS Pump Station No. 2 Replacement
Recommendation for Award
City Project No. 14-9522

Dear Mr. Jiang:

We have reviewed the bid proposal documents opened on May 12, 2015 for the subject project and summarized them in the attached Bid Tabulation. The apparent low bidder, TLC Diversified, Inc., was evaluated for their overall technical ability to perform the work proposed by our design documents. Our review did not include a determination of bidder responsiveness; however, all requested proposal items were submitted.

We have reviewed references identified by the bidder. Based on our review, we consider this contractor responsible and qualified to perform the work described in the contract documents. As such, we recommend that the Southern Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant RAS Pump Station No. 2 Replacement contract be awarded to TLC Diversified, Inc.

We appreciate the opportunity to assist the City with this important project. Should you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Very truly yours,

HAZEN AND SAWYER, P.C.



J. Philip Cooke, P.E.
Senior Associate

Attachment

c: C. Aurelius
File No. 4321-068

BID TABULATION
CITY OF HOLLYWOOD SOUTHERN REGIONAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
RAS PUMP STATION NO. 2 REPLACEMENT
BID OPENING DATE: May 12, 2015
CITY PROJECT 14-9522

Item No.	Description	Quantity	Notes	Bid Amount		Bid Amount		Bid Amount	
				TLC Diversified, Inc.		Florida Design Contractors, Inc.		Intercounty Engineering, Inc.	
				Unit Price	Total Price	Unit Price	Total Price	Unit Price	Total Price
BASE BID									
1	Mobilization	1	LS		\$37,795		\$20,000		\$40,000
2	RAS Pump Station No. 2 Replacement	1	LS		\$1,261,227		\$1,452,940		\$1,609,000
3	Leak Repair Using Waterproof Injection System	150	LF	\$69	\$10,350	\$47	\$7,050	\$75	\$11,250
4	Crack Repair Using Epoxy Crack Repair System	200	LF	\$69	\$13,800	\$45	\$9,000	\$75	\$15,000
5	Inspections and Testing Allowance	1	AL		\$25,000		\$25,000		\$25,000
6	Permits, Licenses, and Fees Allowance	1	AL		\$30,000		\$30,000		\$30,000
7	Undefined Conditions Allowance	1	AL		\$150,000		\$150,000		\$150,000
8	Consideration for Indemnification	1	\$10		\$10		\$10		\$10
9	Demobilization, Site Clean Up, and Restoration	1	LS		\$8,818		\$10,000		\$20,000
10	TOTAL BASE BID FOR ITEMS 1 THROUGH 9				\$1,537,000		\$1,704,000		\$1,900,260
ALTERNATE BID ITEM									
A1	Utilize Existing MCC	1	LS		(\$50,000)		(\$16,000)		(\$16,500)
PROPOSAL CHECKLIST (YES OR NO?)									
Signed Proposal				Yes		Yes		Yes	
Approved Bid Bond				Yes		Yes		Yes	
Information Required From Bidders & List of Subcontractors				Yes		Yes		Yes	
Local MBE/SBE Forms				Yes		Yes		Yes	
Trench Safety Form				Yes		Yes		Yes	
Addendum 1 Acknowledged				Yes		Yes		Yes	

Notes:

- Bids were received at 2:00 PM in City Hall and publicly opened at 2:30 PM on May 12, 2015 at Engineering and Construction Services Division at the SRWWTP.
- A fourth bid was received from Cardinal Contractors after the 2:00 PM deadline. This bid was not opened.

